LIAN HENG PAINTER COMPANY
160 SIN MING DRIVE #06-10 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 57572
TEL : 64535779 FAX : 64533173
Reg No : 070118/00-X

SATISFACTORY VOUCHER

I/ We hereby acknowledge that having my / our vehicle no - %9 /F

model : _.é-ﬂfxéﬂrd L¥s To repaired to my satisfaction and collected on date -

- J#é:/p‘fr/a-w r;r? and time ; am / pm.

I/'We hereby declare that the repairs to my / our vehicle no - 4 A have
/

been completed to my / our satisfaction and in full discharge.

OD Claim Excess : 7 /ST

Signature : . Mileage 4 Jj’,ﬁ“{) km

| lll.'III
Name ; /éﬁt_, \% /%‘;'9 Petrol : E L{é: V2~ F




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent;

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Veran,

henrygladys@singnet.com.sg
Wednesday, 23 October 2019 9:51 AM
SUR

E9A - Final Documents
2019102309402 0.pdf

Please see attachment for final documents a requested.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ms Nomy

Lian Heng Painter Co
64535779



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 4:24 PM
To: henrygladys@singnet.com.sg; SUR
Subject: RE: E9A - Ammended Documents
Attachments: CHINA TAIPING (DV)_0001.pdf
Dear Nomy,

Noted with thanks,

Please forward repair bill.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: henrygladys@singnet.com.sg <henrygladys@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 4:16 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.comz

Subject: RE: E9A - Ammended Documents

Dear Veran,

Thank you your email.

I have checked the calculations and finalised the amount as stated by you is correct.
Hope to receive your cheque soon.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ms Nomy
Lian Heng Painter Co.

On Tue Oct 22 2019 15:31:26 GMT+0800 (Malay Peninsula Standard Time) Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

--------- Original Message -

Dear Nomy,




Finalize amount $11,767.33 before excess $1500

PARTS-$8582 + 15%=$9869.30
SN-5115.50

LABOUR-$1180

PARTS GST-$602.53
TOTAL-$11,767.33

Please check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen

| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From:

henrygladys@singnet.com.sg <henrygladys@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 2:24 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: E9A - Ammended Documents

Hi Veron,

Please see attachment for amended documents for your immediate attention.
Please acknowledge receipts and revert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ms Nomy
Lian Heng Painter Co.
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A HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

MAIN OFFICE: No. 76 DUNLOP STREET, SINGAPORE 209403
TEL: 6291 2827 FAX: 6206 4390
AIC: 6291 1886 FAX: 6291 7717
Co. Reg. No: 200310923R GST Reg. No: 20-0310923-R
MIS:  CASH (LIAN HENG PAINTER CO)
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Ml 2S5 ESHEAAEEALT
A& HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

MAIN OFFICE: No. 76 DUNLOP STREET, SINGAPORE 209403

TEL: 6291 2827 FAX: 6296 4390
AIC: 6291 1886 FAX: 6291 7717
Co. Rag. No: 200210923R GST Reg. No: 20-0310823-R

TAX INVOICE

M/S: CASH(LIAN HENG PAINTER CO) NO: DCI62326
PAGE 1
#06-10,160 SIN MING AUTOCITY DATE: 23/09/2019
ATT-NOMY A/C CODE: CASH
TERMS: C.0D
PartNo : Fﬁcscﬁpﬁﬁt - Location . | Qty  Unit Price é .."!I‘L-]"“DE-F_IE_
1 T89341-33190-A2 / FR BUMPER SENSOR RH/LH = DDIA3-1 2 150.00 300.00
; : TOTAL QUANTITY: 2 TOTAL SIN 30000
e ¥ ADD GST @ 7% 21.00
gy GRANDTOTAL  SIN 321.00

D 460 (’T

' Print/ YAM 7 23/09/3019 9:59.45 A%
SALESMAN: YAM

Thus document is computer generated. No Bignature required, GUODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE

E &0.E GOODS RECEIVED BY




Ml cESEZTHRAEEA T
~ HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

MAIN OFFICE: No. 76 DUNLOP STREET, SINGAPORE 209403
TEL: 6291 2827 FAX: 6296 4390

A/C: 6291 1886 FAX: 6291 7717
Co. Reg. No: 200310923R GST Reg. No: 20-0310923-R

/ TAX INVOICE
M/S: CASH (LIAN HENG PAINTER CO) NO: DC19062099
PAGE I
DATE 22/08/2019
A/CCODE:  CASH
TERMS cC.OD

G 56] Loyl

#06-10,160 SIN MING AUTOCITY
ATT:NOMY

ol . Deewpien R s _ Qb UritPrice  Amount
G ~ SIN SN
e '1"5_33(!];&;}5{}0 SHBONNET BIHI2

| T50.00 TSO00G
TOTAL QUANTITY: | L EPAT, SIN 750.00
= et ADDGST@ 7% 5250

SIN 802.50

GRANDTOTAL

v

| bob 16222/

Prim/ YAM /22082019 DA AN o R e e e e T r o e
SALESMAN: YAM ’

This document is compiner génerated. No signaiure reguired

GOORS 5ULD ARE NOT RETURNABLE

E & OB GOODS RECEVED BY




Ml CESKESHELABERAF
| HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

MAIN OFFICE: No. 76 DUNLOP STREET, SINGAPORE 209403
TEL: 6291 2827 FAX: 6296 4390

AIC: 6291 1886 FAX: 6291 7717
Co. Reg. No: 200310923R GST Reg. No: 20-0310923-R

TAX INVD

S EASH (EEAN HENG PAINTER ¢0y
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FIARPL AR 24

FONG TAT MOTOR CO.PTE. LTD.

Head Cffice; No. 3 Kallang Way 24, FONG ._.____... Builting Singapom 347493

Tal: 67484990, 67479292 Fax: 7490980, 5T4774R7 Websitg: www fongtat com

Main Branch (Town|: 355-357 Serangoan nni Singapore 218115 Ted: 62985333, 2945830
Fax: B2092158, 62942354, 62035021

Erman __ew__.niru_:_un_na singnet com,sg

RCE Rag Mo.: 1983014358

_z{n._om,qc : rh&.wgﬁmﬁz ...vr_“.._.t;__q.‘ 0
160 SIN MING AUTOCITY #06-10

GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8
DESCRIPTION

T L2 2

| mﬁémgy CLCE O 8

BY: %wh;vwvc | |

‘ONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE. LTD.
FRINT RY
WE 2408

il ._.—I.Uﬂ_._u.mﬁ. ﬂ_ﬂzh._um IRF

TEL. 2054551

GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOR CASH

NISSAN TOYOTA DPEL OEM PARTS

TEL 67426880 52945837 67479292
67426878 6208333] GT455804

MITSUBISHI/PROTON

E:E_..n Parts |

3=
PN < %ﬂﬁi

BN ] M CODER]

e s

67496954
HONDA/HYUNDAI DIV

TEL: BI9T0683 Em.mwﬁ
B7 403586 MY R

MAZDATFORD DV /(31 T TH M

TEL R2GAST2?
BT420364

AIRCON/W/S GLASS

TEL. 52952336
, 7495007

HALES OKDER NG
oALESMAN

FAGE 4

GOODS RECEIVED _

[UGNATI IRE fii s il




TRENDY AUTOMOTIVES

BLK 160 Sin Ming Drive
#05-02 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel No. : 64512135 Fax No. : 64511158

E-Mail : trendywarkshup!!a@yahon.mm.sg
Tax Reg. No. : M90371669G Buss. Reg. No. : 52899635E

LIAN HENG

Tax Invoice : TA029325

Invoice Date : 11/10/2019
Vehicle Num. . E9 A
Make/Model : LEXUS LX570

Mileage(Km) :
Contact : 9863 2371 PO/MWQ/RO# -
Ref./Remark :
SN  Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount 8§
1 1PC RADIATOR ASSY 1,380.00 1,380.00
2 2 PC BONNET HINGE 105.00 210.00
Stnuﬂulhﬂ:{}mﬂmsand&mHummdDm& Cants Thirty Only
E &0E Total 8% 1,590.00
GST@ 7% 5% 111.30
Amount Dus §§% : 1.701.30
Terms : CASH
Customer's Signature/Co. Stamp for TRENDY A OTIVES




HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

76 DUNLOP STREET SINGAPORE 209403
TEL: 62912827 A/C: 62911886 FAX: 62964390 A/C: 62917717

GST REG NO:20-0310923-R CO. REG NO:200310923R

INVOIC
M/S: CASH (LIAN HENG PAINTER CO) NO: DCI9062785
PAGE: 1
#06-10,160 SIN MING AUTOCITY DATE: 10/09/2019
ATT:HENRY A/C CODE: CASH
TERMS: C.O0D
Part No Location Qty  Unit Price Amount
SIN SIN
1 T53141-60090 GRILLE LOGO DDS§ 1 504.00 504.00
' TOTAL QUANTITY: 1  TOTAL SIN 504.00
ADD GST @ 7% 35.28
GRAND TOTAL SIN 539.28

F 0 SEP 21]1

SALESMAN: YAM

This document is computer generated. No signature required.

GOODS SOLD ARE

J

E &0.E GOODS RECEIVED BY



10725/2019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ _ e

ase  |Motified _ |Est Subwmitted  [Ad) Assigned |A __[Ad)Submitted ] ins Auth'ed [Status |
Main |21 Aug 2019 ﬂ ﬁ‘;g 2019 |41 767.33 }ssn,nr.ss :‘E:::_'t‘“ for Survey .
| Edit Ady Rpt i Edit Estimates | . View Rpt | Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents
| |CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS i i [Created by insurer]
| Insured: LIM ITFDHG Co. Reg. No.: - - ] ) o Sy
Vehicle Reg, [ . |15/08/2019 12:00 - :59
Mo.: E9A ) |Date af Loss: ![55 Months and 14 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | OD / SNM19D203800C01 !z‘;t‘f{l‘;““” | DMPCSN16360618022 (Comprehensive)

o o o Excess: [5$1,500. i)

Rzpalrer:_ Lian Heng Painter l:nmparw () 160 SIN MING DR]"u"E #EIE 10 SIN MING AUTOC[TY 575722 5in Ming - Tel: = :
;“;::g'r‘g China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Trene Tay Hui Ping - 638986192]

Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 30/08/2019]

Ad) Asg,
Remarks: FLEASE SII..IRVE\’ AND REVERT

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED -

Wiew All | Enmnnae Case Mail f_-l
+ CHINA _TAIPING {23}0&!2019} Alert - Al:lj Mandate lppﬂwad {5$14Bﬂﬂ IE] E9A - Claim Handler: Irene Tay Hui P.,

" ALL ASSOCIATED TA.EFESEJ

View All I Search Tasks I Create N:e:\l Task I Complote !-

Cue Date Priarity  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona?
Mo results,

ht‘tps:.".fsingapore.merimen.cnnﬂ:iﬂims.finde:.chn'?'mmbnx=thHadjuslar&fq.psaﬂnt‘mn=d£p_clmheadar&caseid=ﬂﬁ??ﬁ1&axtld=3141?1&CFID=E141]... 12




10/25/2019 Merimen e-Claims

https:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index. cfm*usebox= MTRadjuster&fusaacﬁnn=dsp_clmh&adar&ca&eid=ﬂﬁ??61&Elxtid=3141 T1&CFID=5140... 2/2



10/25/2019

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*ESA (SNM19D203800C0D1)
oD

Aug 15 2019 12:00PM
[LIM IT FONG]
Lian Heng Painter Company

Upload Documents ! Upload Phum-s I r:ommse HWew Letter |

View View in Browser ¥

Assessment Reports |1 per page ¥ | @ |
No_|Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | |Thumbnail | Print
1 |22/08/19 15:11 Adjuster Immediate Advice - 0 Load HTM ]
2 |22/08/1916:25 | Adjuster Immediate Advice - | @ [ Load M |
'Photos/Images N |3perpage v | W
No_[Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd ( HQ) [ [Thumbnaii|[Frint]
1 |15/10/1917:38 | General View i - O Lwrs @
2. 115/10/19 17:38 General View o Load JPG | [#
'3 15710019 17:38  |General View ©  adwc | @
4 [15/10/1917:38 | General View . @ | Ledirc | @
5 |15/10/1917:38 | General View © | Ladwc | ¥
6 |15/10/1917:38 | General View © | Laawc | # |
7 |15/10/1917:38 | General View ©  Lodwc | ¥ |
B |15/10/1917:38 | General View . _ ©  awe | @ |
9 15/10/19 17:38 General View . = - ﬂ Load JPG . E
10 [15/10/1917:38 | General View © | Laswc | @ |
11 [15/10/1917:38 | General View _ ©  oacir @4‘
12 [1510/1917:38 | General View _ © | s | @ |
13 |15/10/19 17:38  General View © | Ladws | @
14 |15/10/1917:38 | General View © | Ladic | ¥
15 |15/10/19 17:38 General View -' © | Ladirc | @
16 [15/10/1917:38 | General View _ © | wadre | @ |
17 15/10/19 17:38 | General View . ﬂ- Load PG | o
118 [15/10/1917:38 | General View © | Loadirc | ¥
-I‘J 15/10/19 1-?.':33 General View ﬂ_' [ LaafdJPG -.ﬂ_
20 |15/10/1917:38 General View © | e | @
21 15/10/19 17:38 General View @ | weaws | @ |
22 [15/10/10 17:38 General View _ | @ | wadic | @
23 |15/10/19 17:38 General View © | ladic | @
24 |15/10/19 17:38 General View ] | Load 1pG @ |
25 |15/10/1917:38 | General View O i | ¥
26 |15/10/19 17:38 __Eunernl View . ©  Loadic | @
27 |15/10/1917:38 | General view © | Ladwe | @ |
28 |15/10/19 17:38 General View O e | @
125 |15/10/1917:38 | General View ) O | e | w
30 |15/10/19 17:38 General View | €9 | Loadirc | ¥
31 [15/10/19 17:38 General View ©  Lwiwe | w
32 [15/10/1917:38 | General View _ © | wairc | W
133 [15/10/1917:38 | General View © | Ladwe | @
34 |15/10/1917:38 | General View @ | Loadwc | @
35 [15/10/1917:38 | General view _ €  loadrc | W |
36 |15/10/1917:38 | General View O | wadirs | @
| Ganeral view © | e | @ |

(37 115/10/1% 17:38

hupcs:r.fslrvgapore.mriman.cum.fﬂlalmsﬁndex.cfm?fusechMTRdn-c&fuse&c:liun=dsp_dncv!ew&domamid=1&ﬂbjld=85??51Ee:djd=3141?1&uoml&...
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Mearimen e-Claims

|Amnmnnt Rapurn

[iperpage  v) @B
No | Finalized On TLKK Aut ] _Eunsult.m{s Pte Ltd tH'c'J'j 'I‘humbnall Print|
38 15/10/1917:38 | General View O | wadrc @ |
39 [15/10/1917:38 | General View . 1] Load 1°G . @ |
40 115/10/1917:38 | General View ©  adrc | @ |
41 |15/10/18 17:38 General View (1] " Load G | 4 |
42 [15/10/1917:38 | General View - - ©® L @
a3 |15/10/19 17:38 | General View ' © | Laaws | & |
44 15/10/1917:38 | General View ) - @ | LoadwG | & |
45 |15/10/1917:38 | General View ©  weirs | @ |
46 |15/10/1917:38 | General View _ O | oadies | @ |
47 15/10/1517:38 | General View _ © | adws | @
48 '-15,{.{3;191?:33 Gen-nrai'-‘ie;n . - N © | Loadirc | =.'£I_i
4?]3}19;&?:_3? General View o l 6 Load IPG | |+
S0 |15/10/1917:38 | General View O | Losdrc | @
51 |15/10/1917:38 | General View ' © | Load PG ‘ @ |
52 __‘_555_1_::!;19 17:38 'ﬁemrawn:aw o - i © | Loaac . v |
53 [15/10/19 17:38 General View O  adirg @
54 |15/10/1917:38 | General View . © LﬂaE:IIJFG I
55 115/10/19 17:38 General View € | loadirc | ¥
56 | 15/10/19 17:38 General View © | wedirc | @
57 [15/10/1917:39 | Chassls Number '@ | e | @
58 [15/10/19 17:39 (Odometer Reading © | i | @
59 15/10/19 17:40 | Dismantled Parts € | ladrc | ¥
60 (15/10/16 17:40  Dismantled Parts @ | Loadire gi_
61 |15/10/19 17:40 Dismantled Parts © lars @
62 |15/10/1917:40 | Dismantled Parts © | Ladws | @
63 15/10/19 17:40 | Dismantled Parts © | Loadwes | w0 |
64 |15/10/1917:40 | Dismantied Parts _ '@ | Loadirc | @ |
65 15/10/19 17:40 | Dismantled Parts _ © | Loadirc | ;‘;_|_|
66 |15/10/1917:40 | Dismantled Parts ©  loadrc W
67 |15/10/1917:40  Dismantled Parts © | aaws | @ |
|68 |15/10/1917:40 | Dismantied Parts © | Lo | @ |
69 |15/10/19 17:40 Dismantled Parts _0 | Load PG | '
70 |15/10/1917:40 | Dismantied Parts - ©  larc w
71 |15/10/19 17:40 Dismantled Parts o Load JPG | ¥
72 [15/10/1917:40 | Dismantled Parts ' © | Load e gi_—!
73 |15/10/19 17:40 Dismantled Parts _ ©  edic | W |
74 |15/10/19 17:40 | Dismantied Parts @ | osawe | w |
75 |15/10/1917:40 | Dismantled Parts © | Ladr | @ |
76 | 15/10/19 17:40 nmmnued Parts . '© | Lsdwe | B
77 |15/10/19 17:40 Dlsmantled Parts } _ ' @ | loadirc | &
78 |15/10/1917:40 | Dismantied Parts - © | Loadws | 0
79 |15/10/1917:40 | Dismantied Parts O | wadrc | &
80 [15/10/1917:40 | Dismantied Parts O | Ladre | @
81 |15/10/1917:40 | Dismantled Parts B ©  ors @
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10/25/2019 Adjuster Repaort

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, Our File No: CSICTI19014650/GVE2S2
3 Anson Road, #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909 Date: 25/10/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant; LIM IT FONG Policy No: DMPCSN16360618022
Date of Loss: 15/08/2019 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No:  SNM18D203800C01
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo: ESA
Make & Model: ;{;YDTA LEXUS, 1.8 E CT200H AUTO STANDARD Engine No: 3UR3231715
Reg. Date; 01/01/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No. JTIHYOOW104174472
Colour: White Odometer; 45765 km
Engine Capacity: 5663 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  $$210.,000.00
Sum Insured [S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yesg
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
ITION TYRE
Front Tyre Size: 285/50 R20 Rear Tyre Size: 285/50 R20
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represen the remaining fyre freads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 16,072.30 10,587.33 5.484 97 3413
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,790.00 1,180.00 2,610.00 68.87
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 19,862.30 11,767.33 8,094.97 40.76
- Excess (S§) 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 18,362.30 10,267.33 8,094.97 44,08
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 21/08/2019

Lian Heng Painter Company
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #06-10 SIN MING

Date Inspected: 21/08/2019 Inspected At: AUTOCITY
Singapore 575722

Estimated Period of Repair; 5.0 days

Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been camed out to the best of our knowledge and
ability but any other iability under any other circumstances is heraby axpressiy excluded,

hitps:/isingapore. merimen. com/claims/index.cfm ?Tusebnx=MTHadjusler&fuseactk:-n:g&n_printrptacaseid=85f TE1&extid=31417T18CFID=614033... 1/4



T25/2019

RE’AIR_DETAI_LS
Reference

Adjuster Report

|Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Oct 2019)

Parts: 143
Labour;

Validity:

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

TOYOTA LEXUS 1.8 E CT200H AUTO STANDARD (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for ESA)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last

print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
estimate page

No. Qty Part Mo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Cracked 420.00F  *380.00F
(WCP)

2 1 *FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE BASE Mot Mecessary 62.00F “F
{WCF)

3 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE Deformed 180.00F *180.00F
(WCP)

4 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH/RH M/s Not Necessary/Ofs Deformed 120.00F *60.00 F
[WCP)

5 1 “FRONT EUMPER CENTRE BEAM Mot Mecessary 60.00F *-F
(WCF)

6 1 *FRONT EUMPER ABSORBER Cracked G60.00F *60.00F
(WCP)

7 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Mot Necessary 280.00F *-F
[WCP)

8 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Broken 480.00F *480.00F
(WCP)

9 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE BASE Not Necessary 40.00F *F
(WECF)

10 1 *RADIATOR EMBLEM Scratched 504.00F *S04.00F
(WCF}

1 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE SEAL Necessary 14.00F *14.00F
(WCP)

122 1 *BONNET Buckled TBO.00F  *7S0.00F
(WCF)

13 1 *BONNET HOOK Not Necessary 47.00F *F
{WCF})

14 1 *BONNET LOCK Mot Necessary 47.00F *-F
(WCP)

15 2 *HEADLAMP LH/RH Cracked 3770.00F *3,730.00F
(WeP)

16 1 *RADIATOR SUPPORT PANEL Repair BO0.0OF F
{WCF)

17 A *RADIATOR DEFLECTOR LH/RH Nfs Cracked/C/s Not Necessary 154.00F *TT.00F
[WCP)

18 1 *BRACE PANEL Mot Mecessary 48.00F *-F
(WCF)

19 A *0IL COOLER Cut 5B5.00F *332.00F
WCP)

20 1 *AIRCON CONDENSER Mot Necessary T40.00F “-F
{WCF)

21 1 *AIRCON FAN ASSY Mot Mecessary 497 .00F *F
WCP)

22 1 *RADIATOR Cut 1,380,00F *1,380.00F
(WCP)

23 1 *RADIATOR FAN SHROUD Mot Necessary 106.00F *-F
{WCF)

24 1 “RADIATOR FAN BLADE Mot Necessary 123.00F *F
(WCP)

25 1 *RADIATOR FAN MOTOR Mot Necessary 380.00F *-F
{WCP)

26 2 *BONNET HINGE Bent 210.00F *210.00F
{WCF)

27 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Cracked S0.00FS  *S50.00FS

28 1 *SET RADIATOR SUPPORT TOP COVER CLIPS Not MNecessary 50.00FS “-FS

29 1 *RADIATOR COOLANT MNecessary 40.00F3 *40.00Fs

l

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index cim*fusebox=
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10252019

No.

30
N

32
33

34
35

Adjuster Report
Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 *PARTS GST 7% 975.66FS *B02.53FS
2 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR - LH & RH Not Working 385.20F *300.00F
(WECP)
1 *INTERCOOLER AIR SHROUD Cracked 125.00F *125.00F
(WCP)
2 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE BEAM BRACKET Bent 0.00F *-F
{NP&) (WCP)
1 *FRONT EUMPER CLIPS } MNecessary 50.00FS *25.50FS
1 *BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS } 30.00FS “Fs
F=Franchise parl, S=Spchet.
Sub Total (S§) 13,592.86 9,300.03
+Margin on LN ltems 20.00/15.00% (S$) 2479.44 1,287.30

Total Parts (S$) 16,072.30

10,587.33

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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10/25/2019 Adjuster Reporl
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 RUST PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA. MNew 60,00 0.00
2 TO CHECK LIGHTING & WIRINGS, RESET FAULT CODES & New B0.00 30.00
PROGRAMME ALL RELATED.
3 RENEW AIRCON CONDENSER, REFILL GAS R134. } Mew 200.00 150.00
4 RENEW INTERCOOLER & RADIATOR. DEPRESSURISE & CONDUCT Mew 150.00 0.00
COOLING TEST. }
5 TO REMOVE AND RENEW DAMAGED PARTS. RE-ALIGN ALL Mew 1,500.00 400.00
AFFECTED AREA.
L3 TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ALL DAMAGED PARTS, TOUCH UP ALL New 1,800.00 600.00
AFFECTED AREA.
Gross Labour Cost (5%) 3,790.00 1,180.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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